
 

 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES AT 

FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER 

 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145 

 

Addendum No. 1 

Issued:  July 30, 2015 

 

 This Addendum Number 01 is issued by e-mail on July 30, 2015.  Except as modified 

hereby, the Request for Proposals (“RFP”) remains unmodified. 

 

Item #1 

 

Sign-in Sheet:  The sign-in sheet from the pre-proposal conference is attached. 

 

Item #2 

 

Preproposal Meeting Minutes: The minutes from the July 28, 2015 preproposal conference are 

attached. 

 

Item #3 

 

RFP Point Allocation: Please note that the point allocations are revised as follows: 

 

 Experience & References (25 points) 

 Key Personnel (15 points) 

 Project Management Plan (10 points) 

 Preliminary Project Schedule (10 points) 

 Cost (25 points) 

 LSDBE Compliance/Utilization (10 points) 

 Workforce Utilization (5 points) 

 

Item #4 

 

Playground Equipment Vendor: The playground equipment vendor specified in the RFP is 

intended only as an example of the Department’s approved concept/design intent. Offerors may 

use any vendor for the equipment as long as they are able to meet the selected theme and general 

specifications outline in the RFP. 

 

Item #5 

 

The bid date remains unchanged. Proposals are due by August 20, 2015 at 2:00 pm EDT.  

Proposals that are hand-delivered should be delivered to the attention of: Alicia Norris, Contract 

Specialist, at Frank D. Reeves Center, 2000 14th Street, NW, 8th floor, Washington, DC 

20009. 

- End of Addendum No. 1 - 

 



GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

 
          

 
 

 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER 

Solicitation #: DCAM-15-CS-0145 
Preproposal Conference Meeting Minutes 

July 28, 2015 
1. A non-mandatory preproposal meeting was held on July 28, 2015 at 10:30 a.m. 
2. Introductions were made and an overview of the procurement process was presented. 

a. Proposals should be submitted relative to the RFP and addenda issued. The Form 
of Contract will be issued by addendum. Business cards and sign-in sheet will be 
issued by addendum. 

b. The Form of Contract will be issued by addendum and Offerors should review it 
carefully. It is not a standard AIA document or a standard District Government 
document, but it is a standard DGS contract. If Offerors have any changes to the 
Form of Contract they must detail those changes on the offer letter. Changes are 
not encouraged and will be considered during the evaluation process.  

c. Substantial completion will be one hundred and eighty (180) days after Notice to 
Proceed. 

d. The cost submitted by the Offerors should be a lump sum price and should 
include the costs to address permit comments and the cost of construction 
administration services of the architect. A schedule of values form is included 
with the RFP for completion by Offerors.  

3. A description of the project was presented. 
a. The project will include renovation of the existing recreation center including 

elevator installation, and ADA bathroom configuration. The fitness center will be 
moved upstairs. There will be a new playground/splash pad, including two (2) 
playground areas.  

b. The Contractor will have to add a parking lot.  
c. The playground/splash pad drawings are not completely designed. Contractors are 

asked to be creative and work with their play equipment designers to “think 
outside the box” and submit creative playground and splash pad solutions that 
meet the Department’s design intent (Woodland theme) at the best cost value. 

4. Economic Inclusion requirements were reviewed. 
a. The Department has minimum CBE requirements outlined in the RFP and First 

Source agreements will be required. District resident hiring is encouraged.  
b. Apprenticeship Act and Davis-Bacon Act is applicable. 

5. Questions and Answers 
a. Budget? Budget for play equipment/splash pad? The total project budget is not 

available at this time. The Project Manager advised contractors to bid based on 
the Scope of Work and provide the best value. 

b. Building permits? The Department will provide a building permit. 



6. The Department concluded by stating that several addenda will be issued in the upcoming 
days and encouraged Offerors to sign-in before leaving. A non-mandatory site visit will 
be held immediately following the preproposal conference. 
 
 

 

 

 

 

   



Pc~ An Environmental & 
:J Sele?tive Demoli~ion 

A••liil•-•• Service Corporation 

Steve Zaicko 
Estimator 

7526-R Connelley Dr. 

Hanover, MD 21076 

Cell (24DJ 444-5744 

stevez@powercomponentsystems.com 
Phone[41DJ760-0022 

Fax [41DJ 760-0028 

ASBESTOS f; I.EA' J ABATE MENT • SELECTIVE OEMOLI fl ON • MOLD REMEDIAT ION 
CONCREff CUTTI NG • .~!J 'l E OR11 UNG• H.UDIJ K HR f: RE STORATIDN • ~ACILITY ~li:AN ING 
rLOORING REMOVAL • CONCPE' f: f3R ~DIN'o ~ POL1Srl'i\J[, • SH Of Bt ASTIN[; •INSULATION 

9AM~N 
BUILDING OUH COMMUNITY 

1214 28th Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

T (202) 333-3424 

F (202) 333-3425 

c (202) 304-8100 

mcnbuild.com 

Class A 2701-035521A 

Matt Byrne 
matt.byme@mcnbulld.com 

SOUTHERN 

PLAYGROUND 

RICHARD HUNTER 

rhunler@mkdevelopmenlllc.com 

571-366-4660 office 
703-909-8913 mobile 
703-842-8622 fax 

1005 N Glebe Road, Suile 325 
Arlinglon, VA 22201 

* * * --*DPR Gm·crnmcnl of lhc District of Colnmhia 
OC Ol!l'ARTMENT Of l"ARK8 AND flECfU!ATlON 

Ti dpr.dc.gov 

Brent Sisco 
Landscape Architect, ASLA, CPSI 

Planning and Capital Projects :• 
1250 U Street, NW, 2nd Floor 
Washington, DC 20009 
T: (202) 615-9824 
F: (202) 671-2796 
brent.sisco@dc.gov 

OPaige Industrial 
Services, Inc. 

SOB 
HUBZone 
MBE/CBE 

Bruce Assan 
Project Manager 
2828 10th Street NE, Washington DC, 20017 
Telephone (202) 832-8882 Fax (202) 832-8884 
Cell (240) 346-4217 
Email: assanb@paige-inc.com 

www.paige-lnc.com 

Construction - Construction M,irrnyement · T echrncal Services 

KADCON 

A CBE Construction Firm 

Greg Terry 
President 

1053 31" Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 

Tel: 202-944-9400 
Fax:202-944-9401 
Cell : 703-932-0401 

gterry@kadcon.com 

Prince Construction Company, Inc. 

Michael A. Bullock, Sr. 
Vice President 

1111 Good Hope Road, SE 
Washington, DC 20020 

Office: 202-889-5050 

Zoz- 410-B'}70 Mobile: 292 '1 ~7 5478 
mike.bul fock@princecon.strucrion.com 

www.princeconstruction.com 



JOHN WILLIAMS 
CHIEF ESTIMATOR 

FLOOR SERVICES UC 

Excellence From Start Ta Finish 

I 006C Florida Avenue, NE 
Washington, DC 20002 

202.388.8312 (o) 202.3 88.8316 (f) 

j williams@ bbtloorservices.com 
www.bbtloorservices.com 

8068 Cryden Way 
Forestville, MD 20747 

301.35Q5350(o)301.35Q5351 (f) 

CBE, DB E, LSDBE, MBE, SBE, SOB (NAICS Codes - 238330, 238340) 
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DPR 

Ill ·!fl dpr.dc.gov 

1126 Sixth Street NW 
Washington, D.C. 20001 
0 202.558.7601 
f 202.558.6622 
c 484.213.2876 
tbferebee@jcmcs.com 
www.jcmcs.com 
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* * * --G0Ycrnmc 11t ol' thc D istrict o l Coh1mbia 

Peter Nohrden, ASLA 
Landscape Architect 

Planning and Capital Projects Division 
1250 U Stree t, NW, znd Floor 
Washington, DC 20009 
Office : (202) 671-1852 
peter. noh rde n@dc.gov 

Todd B. Ferebee 
Prcyect Administrator/Project Manager 

:Ebtrice Matthews 
VP 

5405 7th Street, NW #101 
Washington, DC 20011 

•Roll-off Dumpsters 
•Selective Demolition 
•CBE Section 3 WMATA 
•HUBZONE 

office 

202.269.6774 
cell 

202.439.6329 
fax 

202.450.5153 
patrice@aefdevelopm~nt.com 

MILLENNIUM POOL SERVICE, LLC 

5570 C Porl Royal Road 
Springfield, VA 221 51 

Office 703-939-5062 Chris Wilson 
Executive v. P. 

Cell 703-772-9134 
Fax 703-663-8311 

cwilson@millenniumpool.com 
www.millenniumpool .com 

I& 
BROUGHTON 
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, LLC 

JEFF PLOTZ 

4832 Nannie Helen Burroughs Ave NE 
Washington, DC 20019 
0 : 202-589 -0066 
F: 202-589-0067 
C: 443·842 -0686 

807 E. Bal timore Street 
Balt imore , MD 21202 
0: 41 Q .. 244-5508 
F: 41 0-244-5509 

Pre-Construction Manager 
jplotz@broughtonconstruction.com 



r 

Kevin Hunter 
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 

KHunter@PerennialConstruction.com 
202 888.1751 (OFFICE/FAX) 

1350 I ST. N.W. - SUITE 825 I Washington. DC. 20005 
WWW .PERENNIALCONSTRUCTiON.COM 

\ . . 

C ON STRUCTION 

CB E CE R T IF IF O COM PAN I 

George Aoun 

gaoun@randa-dc.com 

C: 202-765-7505 
P: 202-222-0990 
F: 202-222-0990 

4200 Wisconsin Ave NW 
Suite 106-147 
Washington DC 20016 

www.RandA-dc.com 

steve@cunmnghamrec.com " :.,, 
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Carlos Saldana 1012 14th St. NW Ste 31 O 
Senior Project Manager/Estimator Washingon, DC 20005 
Office: (202) 408-5009 www.dynamic-conlracling.com 
Fax: (202) 408-5006 saldanac@dynamic-contracting.com 
Cell : (202) 591 -8220 CBE# LSDZ28576072016 

- Minority and Women Owned Business -

Turner 
Lisa Hough 
LEED Green Associate 
Business Development 

www.turnerconstruction.com 

Building the Future 

Turner Construction Company 
11413 Isaac Newton Square 
Reston, VA 20190 
main: 703.841.5200 
direct: 703.841.7068 
mobile: 703.659.7916 
email: lhough@tcco.com 

• • U!liilW1nmar D 202.446.0756 
c 202.369.4891 
F 202.446.0757 C 0 II ; t I u C I I 0 11 

Kelly Markland 
VP, Operations 
Project Executive 

kmarkland@winmarconstruction.com 

winrnarconstruction.com 



1. 

2. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0145 
Preproposal Conference 

July 28, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: ,--r.;? t!;,w, Phone: (to l) (/~ · S~ll 
Company: / 5' Q :fr /.. AM re S 
Email Address: c)t vti<ffbrAlt:, r /aers . ( 6/YI 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES§(' 

YES~ 
Type of services performed: -------- --------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: t'ercrt.. tJ' DttrzJ> b;.) Phone: 2 02. q_iz_ - 1 iJL-'t. 
Company: DC-- J)f'!'.S,__ 
Email Address: ,rc.•tc..r =t\ vC·· J e..._@ . J c.. . ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact \iMailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES )2J 
Type of services performed: ------------- ---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

N0 "6 

NOD 

3. Name: l-{Ar2.vt.'( H l c Phone: d--4o .-~ n .- S-9 <t S­
Company: µ o t2JtH CA:f> t'O L PA-r2.\rre: ~ 
Email Address: l'--\ 1rE H@... t.J CA-P fT? L . l uM 

4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise} '\YES ~ 
Type of services performed: R () L 0 f F L ~O<.r I'"'\~ re ll J 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Phone: Name: ·-ry fcJ..re, 
Company: ·-r:;1l'!<./ 
Email Address: ~{2 +..Q. Q =k~ .. " t.o,..,.... 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: 6 C: 

YES {(' 

YES ~ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ___ <,E'::;::;;:,_'tf\.R.===-- -

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 

NOD 
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4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0145 
Preproposal Conference 

July 28, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: -:5°~ ~ r\~p1'~ Phone: '/'f/· '?jl-/'16( 
Company: Ac L-ell l> e tKd,,,, '*l~ 
Email Address: --Soe-¥ e. Cr.Cc.e$ J.e,w,tt-1u:n. C-0,..., 

Have you registered fort~Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: ----------------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

Name: ~Ve L 1rzt1£:fk,,H Phone: 410- ~/o-3'-f~(p 
Company: G ern£D'>'1£ 
Email Address: 5f&V?-@.Cµ'.rJ/li'h·) h ot"'ru.-. c..o~ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: D\"Jefov'AJ ' S0f""Jo/ (!l,rJ ) a0--v'i-l 1'V>I" s 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _..5_...>_b _____ _ 

Name: Or"' c Phone: "ll)> " 88 8 ·-17'?/ 
Company: ___ e~Q~.,._,..,.._,_~~~~~~-~--------~ 
Email Address: ' 1 bv1 , 6() ~ 

----"-"'--'----'---'~~=-='-l--==--=--'----L..1--'--="--'-'-=--=---'---'--------

NO~ 

NO ct 

NOD 

NO tJ 

NOD 

NOD 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ 
Is your company a certified bustness Jterprise? YEsDcl__ 
Type of services pe1formed: _6_C _ _,_~~rn~o~---~----­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a ubcontractor? _~____,· __,,~----

N rune: ._ ~5 J}hone: J_- ;J/o9·{g l7 f 
Company: f9-· IN.A~ 
Email Address: l e eNJL, M 
Have you register for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 'R NO D 

Is your company a certified busi ess el}t~rpri se ,,,, ;_ YES ~e,1_ NO D ..L - a,r#/ 
Type of services performed: ,\J-1>.- ~ 'zrrR-1 - I°! f~ n~';f5,{(IY/,h/ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ,,jui:J krf ;V7/J#LI (L 

( 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
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*** 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DA VIS RECREATION CENTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0145 

YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: __ b_...;(;:;..,.._ _____ ---=,..........------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P n m e., 

NO .Rf 
NO ;ef 

Name: ff\.1ch'N>) ~,J_) oe,,\\ Phone: 2C>z..-4'fO: 'OC\70/zoz..- 88q-5oso 
Company: 'Pr-\~ CC!l\).=.t.r~+ ~ . 
Email Address: P\'()b;.\Loc...\<\SS- ti ..;21\):C::oM /ft\ "-:l~ , CnrV'>tturlA o ~. c.oM 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES IW'" NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 

Type of services performed: _G__,__=C..=.'--------.,.....-------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? "?r-~"" e__. 

Name~ ~~(-0 [ -i_ Phone:"2/ S1'.J9. c::fl> bk:-
Compa;;"y : IS.b:t ft ff-/\) AJ G/\J~ n a"-' 
Email Address: r> .cl)jl;t t<h 1/\. j €, brVJ7 "'- fn,c...i ·"- .>'°fvb # A · ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? ~ NO D -Is your company a certified business enterp?sff J ~ NO D 

Type of services performed: ~( La A ~t 1' ~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? r ~t c.::{ F 

Name:krr!{ Gr<-055 Lfto 7o ] L{t3 / 
Company: stl..-t ~t" Ve..f...t...\ "" 
Email Address: L M1 .5 

----7t"-~~~~~--~~~--------

Have you registere for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

Is your company a certified business eflherprise? 
Type of services performed: G-et\e r~ C "l ff'o...cd-rr} 

YEs y 
YES o/ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? U I ........,.. -e-. 

NOD 

NOD 
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Sign-in Sheet 

Name: bk.A!~v::= Phone: ;.n- Joi{ - "5(ti0 
Company:_};](]!;p ~d 
Email Address: Mb.ft. byrne.. @.MtAlbu...\ tJ. ~ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: ~~ ~~ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --J.'j'--~'°""S...L------

N ame: ~~~ \).wbe..Js Phone: 30l- 3:S.S-~q;J,O 
Company: 6hlu.t 'bl<.~-e Ci)VL.s-htuc.-•fto 111. 

Email Address: ';) v- o ~ t'..-vh Q bluest<-1e c.o~:fVUCllovt "c..oWl 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NOD 

Type of services performed: ---'CJ=-=L=-----------­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? __ V.::....V"_l_wt___;;:"fa..=-----

Name: ~·Oll= })1A ~(} I S Phone: ]5"7 ~)I <l2 bl 
Company: 5of!UtfM l R-9-~G JeruN'D 
Email Address: Sf)( t.6ots <Q Suu nifii4v~cJJID ·COM. 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES ~ 

YES D Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: __ _.),...Q-""V}__..5.._.*f?~t\-0--'--"---------
Interested in bidding as a prime or a ~ubcontractor? _______ _ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified bus::: enterpri~ ES D 
Type of services performed: ___;(i!o...· .!......:..1~~\/\~LA~..5.o..s....o:g:.::::o.....____.i..C_tu0""1...::.!....lt..:....J"l.'11dld....-'-'..!.....,..!....!..::.,._:..=.......gt::-

<J 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? fi~f\/IA e. 

NOD 

NO !Ai 

NO 16(_ 

NOD 

Page_of_ 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 
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CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DAVIS RECREATION CENTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0145 
Preproposal Conference 

July 28, 2015 
O ) # l Sign-in Sheet 

Name: 'Jfe~CV G.,(/1-0 Phone: t/ro '7&f; 0 0 Z. L 
Company: · C) 
Email Address: Q .f...evLJ.Z@. poc..i.MCC.g.£Pt-BQvi •. c,,~fYt.f.li~ . COr-1 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO -S' 

Is your company a certified bus· e s enterpris ? YES EJ 

Type of services performed: -~==~~-16,~~~~>r--+----­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? - ---=....:....:..;-=------

Name:_.,.._+=-''-"""f---L'"-"-==--=-"-'-'~=---_._.._--­
Company:_~____...,___-4-+'~~~<-4-L..:::s..........-=i.u~_._--,-------~ 
Email Address : ...Ll..!""'-"'--"""'LL..!.."""-"".....i="-"'@"----"'4.L.4L..1=.~~).....>:.,j.J..!...J,...__,~ ..... · '-'-/V"....-'--"'--

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E- D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 
Type of services performed: _,..-.....,.'-1...:.. _ ____,?""""':.....:."'..=....!...~ _._'-'~r.."-.>--4-=-".,_,.,,,=<-=-.!..L-~-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _ _ ~....._ _ __ _ 

NOD 

NO ~ 
NOD 

Name: Q,~,l~ 0 ·l\$(!:)V) Phone: 707J -77 Z-9 \SY 
Company: M;l l~Y1>1 iuM °VOCl\ ~e ·nJ\<l. e. 
Email Address: cw' \ So n @. \""'! i//e.nn1°i) M \>~o\ , C.0 M 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? \ , YES O 
1 

. NO ~ 
Typeofservicesperformed: 6\-' '°' 'J "\>C\~k J ~oe \V\ '$\:~\\$.T\(:!)h 
Interested in bidding a a prime or a sGbcontractor? ?v.\; c.e \- c<>i. ~J: <:::::> r 

Name:_..:--~~"""-----=-==-+-~'---- Phone: )-'-f-0 - £ <{ b - 'f ').. \f-
Company:_-\-_._........_,,4->-.....____,lr-'--~""'------------~ 
Email Address: Ci\ r.;93,.n h @ ~C\~_, \"" C.... · Lo r'V'- - / 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES [V' NO D 

Is your company a certified business~rprise? J /' YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: lL(_e . .1t}<..fl Y' (J:rh1~ h'ut.Afo"1 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --~-+--e.-==~"-----
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Name:~=-->.---'-.--+-=~----- Phone: ZD r.. ~kC\. 4 ~C\\ 
Company:_-'-___.,,~~....u..:...,__-:--..,...~-+------,,---,.....-------:---....,..-~ 
Email Address:_....o~~d:::!:~:::....:::~~~:!:..I:l~~~~~~:.::..!.:~~::...._ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? 

YES Tl9-Is your company a certified business enterp~/\. 

Type of services performed: ------.:'.:::::::t-----..~"---___,,_,,__, __ ~~­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? --ll--+-~~\li_,_,_,,""'"'E~--

NOD 

NOD 

2. Name: :=!Pc;!/ ~ Phone: L 4&t)'2-\"!;;.ZflJ7~ 
company: c;)~t~ ... fcs--------:- ., 
Email Address:-+bQi~(3; \ c.VV\CS. WM 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES~ NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: ---------.....,...-:--:-r-r-~---
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f/...-l~ 

3. Name ~:: ' ~\~t Phone: Z..0 2.. :59 1 '1~~1 
Company: ' ~' f\ · ~~LJt:> C"'i:l 1'.J~( 
Email Address: DDL·~~ L 1' htto "-~ M. 

4. 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business en~:zyr_is_e~ t> YES f<.. 
Type of services performed: --~--~-f\.l.!-~_··-~---~-'-'M~C..~t-~_XQ __ , __ 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NO~ 
NOD 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? 

YES~ NOD 

YES~ NOD 
Type of services performed: fp.11\. fJ +- ~, C,, 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? 'Vf2=ti''l & 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DA VIS RECREATION CENTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0145 
Preproposal Conference 

July 28, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: i) /;dM.-J Phone: oM.J..-JJ>R ·JJJ/ ;z_/ 
Comp y: ...4,,l-L-L.).......>;;,...:.+-:=::=z-~,....-:=J==-==ut;::.=.,Y...:..;_~ ___________ _ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D NO ~ 

Is your company a certified busi e s enterprise? YES ~ NO D 

Type of services performed: ..,.....,.,=.;..-=~'-"'--',....'---C::.0_:_1_l'IZ4...---'· _....,lc+---.-----­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _S::::.....o:::"3!::2'""------

Name: ~'.;l!tAL-.o ~ ~~ Phone: rz..oz. 4-o 2? s=-o ~4 
Company: :PtH A ,.._, c.... C?-i!J2.f:C>.<.r...\. 'rl .....i c__ "'-<? ·z ?""'\ L '8 22 C-

Email Address: C"lAL."J:0.....;A c... @.,12¥-N "-~l- - Co.•.:n ·g,,-Ac-ii""- "1. co,_,__ 
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES 12( NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ';>IO NO D 
Type of services performed: G.c,.-~ '5-~c:..-1P."--- Co""""4~=rt~t....l v rio--4\ 

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? =f~AA..E: 

Name: ((~ \4~-N'T\cJ- Phone: I b3- ~()9- ~~15 
Company: l\I\ ''- ~'lb> 'k..'-Ce'-1'\ ~"i 
Email Address: R..H"f-.)'i\C,;..L @> ffi.'4.5\;:'.>?~e"'"' l~·ILL.L .. ( C .JA 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D' NO j( 7 
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ~ NO D 
Type of services performed: Gl~ \..... C.O f'J' fl....Aic~ ~(., 
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? \>(l :L.Jv\fc , 

~~~~"""--::-'&>~....!..:--l(<t~M~ f~one: ~Oc) lp 65-02..'u S 
0 ~ Ch(}\(_ 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 

Type of services performed: ----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? f3Z< tv\t 

N0\6 
NO)q 

I 
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1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO" 

BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN 

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES 

*** 
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FOR FORT DA VIS RECREATION CENTER 

Solicitation#: DCAM-15-CS-0145 
Preproposal Conference 

July 28, 2015 
Sign-in Sheet 

Name: bttlt~ Phone: o/-?++·9~• 
Company: d Cm..P 
Email Address: d=/rtx.,..a t . /<AJt.of) . CO*' 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES Qf'/ 
YES t6 

NOD 

NOD 

Name: Qmfif ( .J< d-o c P!Jpne: J_o l-; 8 0 [-¥Jo1> 
Company: ~ t.jllb.-1 e.. el~ ~ L0-1 ~f'f (, c. ki~/1 
Email Address: e>eacJ oQ kl-<j5+on L DL . (o.IYI / 

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES (;/ / NO D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES ref" NO D 
Type of services performed: -~G~· _(~-----~~----­
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? PI \ />'/ ~ 

Name: Phone: ------------- --------
Company: ______________ _______ _ 

Email Address: ---------------------
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES D 

Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES D 
Type of services performed: ----------------

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? _______ _ 

NOD 

NOD 

Page_of_ 




